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Federal Communications Commiasion

Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street NW

Washington, DC 20554

Office of Secretary

Re: Withdrawal of Petition for Partial Reconsideration (File Nos. SES-LIC-20030910-01261
and SES-AMD-200312223-01860)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On May 6, 2005, The Boeing Company (“Boeing™) filed a Petition for Partial
Reconsideration of the Order and Authorization released on April 6, 2005 in the above-referenced
proceeding. Due to the passage of time and subsequent events, Boeing has decided not to pursue this
Petition.

Accordingly, Boeing hereby withdraws its Petition for Partial Reconsideration in the
above-referenced matter.

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions about this withdrawal.

Respectfully submitted,
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Philip L. Malet
Counsel for The Boeing Company
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cc: John Bartlett — Counsel for ARINC, Inc.
Carl Frank — Counsel for ARINC, Inc.
Karl Kensinger — Federal Communications Commission

Andrea Kelly — Federal Communications Commission
Arthur Lechtman — Federal Communications Commission
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